WIT.Committee

From: Nicolette Lee <nhv@hawaii.edu>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 7:07 PM

To: WIT.Committee

Subject: UHMC Presentation for 10/19

Attachments: UHMC_Energy_Workforce Dev_WIT Presentation 10-19-2020.pdf
Aloha,

Attached is a PDF of my presentation for the WIT Committee meeting on 10/19.

Mahalo,

Nicolette van der Lee

Program Coordinator

Office of Extended Learning & Workforce Development
Sustainable Living Institute of Maui

University of Hawaii Maui College

office 808-984-3300

cell 808-298-4319
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Renewable Energy

Workforce Development

Presentation to Maui County Council
Water, Infrastructure and Transportation Committee
October 19, 2020
Nicolette van der Lee
Program Coordinator
nhv@hawaii.edu
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Renewable Energy & PV Associate

Certificate of Professional Development
> Intro to Renewable Energy, 8 hours
> Solar Electric Design & Installation, 60 hours

> PV Systems Fundamentals - Battery-based, 40 hours
> NABCEP PV Associate Exam

Solar Safety Trainings

> Residential/Commercial Roof-Mounted PV Installation Safety, 12 hours
> Large-Scale Ground-Mounted PV Installation Safety, 8 hours
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Growing Opportunities for Green Jobs

Solar PV Installers
Solar PV Technicians
Solar PV Salespersons

Electricians, Masons, Carpenters,
Operating Engineers




